-

S'f;ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4205132
James Dimsdale y  A/WH _N1S8S8T
AKA: ) DatcofOffense: _2/27/2009 - 1/3172011
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 4] ) S.C.Code § ; 16-15-0395(A)
pos: [ ss+ NN ‘ )  CDRCode# _ 0379
Address: . ) )
City,State,Zip: RECEEVED
DL SIDF. v ; SENTENCE SH
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] JSB 2015
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [(] CONVICTED OF or {;U&L
TO: Sex/ Sexual exploitation of a minor, First {1st) degree N
in violationof  § 16-15-0395(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 039G LOUT of Appeals
(] NON-VIOLENT (X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
[JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
plit Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentzz;/(/ F]jcommendation by the State.
SC Bar# Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
FORE, the Defendant is commited to the [E/State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of <0 deysimentho/yearso¢ [ | under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed =~ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that upon the service of |10 duysfronths/years-andiorpayrment
5

oS — : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

smenths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[1] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

7 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Comrections.

7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Totak: $ _ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive.weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) sleo 8 OO WP pmts. of § beginning, e
£14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 [ . ] : » ﬂ@@ G
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) si2 g th————-— paid to Public Defenderand™h ) (1L v
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 er: b=
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § o courred mlﬁ!’ﬁ‘ o rO‘»iF;_ﬂ{
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 §0S.C - e o mf oo,
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) s1s0 " § ?}': AL 4‘_1 y
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) ss0 S s {g /6‘ 9\
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § ] Appointed PD or appointed othefrj’cg}’l}ngda,a D=
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) %5 § < oo 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid toE‘f’erk
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $§ 2 qvu during probation.
TOTAL $ 133 9D
Presiding Judge -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler Judge Code: /\, N 20573
Count Reporter: v}){ Al OEZ\Z/Q__ Sentence Date: { WL}QO[ 5

X
SCCAJ/217 (03/2011) ZQj/* @




WITNESSES

]
DOCKET NO. 12-634%?9/

Amended
Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg
1/~
J (1 { { Barry J. Barnefte, Solicitor
NN
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Jun 0172018
TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
N158587
THE STATE
vSs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Triie

—_——— -

iy

Vi

o Wl

9 05

Foreperson of Grand Juryd”

Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury

Date:

wla

James Dimsdale

Indictment for

SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE

SC Code: 16-15-395 (A)
CDR Code: 0379
Class: FEL/C




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

MAY 13 20

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

That the defendant, James Dimsdale, did in Spartanburg County
between the dates of February 27, 2009 and January 31, 2011:

(1) used, employed, induced, coerced, encouraged, or facilitate(-
_ a minor {o engage in or assist others to engage in sexual
activity for the purpose of producing material that contains a visual
representation depicting this activity, or
(2) permitted the victim,_ under his custody or control to
engage in sexual activity for the purpose of producing material that
contains a visual representation depicting this activity, in violation of
Section 16-15-385, of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as
amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary e statute in such case

%Iicit% ;

made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
' COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE VS, )

James Dimsdale )
AKA: - ;
Race: WHITE Sex: ng: 4] )
DOB: -SS#:. S )
Address: ~ !*_f)
City,State Zip: >
DL#: h‘ " SID#: 3

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[T] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/WH#:  NI158585
Date of Offense:;
S.C.Code §

CDR Code #:

2012GS420513)

/712003 - 77772005
16-15-0395(A)

0379

i SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or (XJPLEADS

TO: Sex / Sexual exploitation of a minor, First (1st) degree

in violation of § 16-15-0395(A) . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 0379

7] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [1SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [[IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

ded, [ ]Lesser Included Offcnse,

FORE, the Defendant is commited to the

and/or to pay a fineof § _ _ —~~
of § =

{)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

pfit Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, O
K 1303 i st Ok A 330Y
SC Bar# endant Attorney for Defendant " SC Bar#

IZf State Department of Corrections,

for a determinate tenm of a¥sl deysimonthee/yearsar [ ] under the Youthfu) Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

_——

Recgmmendation by the State.

[ County Detention Center,

" years

__ 10 duys/montie/ycars endier-payment
=)

-wnths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardan Services standard conditions of

reference.
CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

probation, which are incorporated
[J CONCURRENT or

[id" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transpart,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[CJRESTITUTION: ("} Deferved [] Def, Waives Hearing ~ { ] Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

7] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

£ 14.1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) g

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s10 $/06 IO
B 14-1:211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 °$

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 s

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $28 3

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 [

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $5% []6)

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) SIS0 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5.2942(}) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § : K
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S (@45
3%1o County (if paid in installments) $ 3 4o
TOTAL $ {33 90

T

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Y 0N Ny
Court Reporter: ZZ 4 Z 2 (26% A 2 ‘
SCCA/217(0372011)

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED [
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling (]
Random Drug/Alcohol testing . -
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of § __ beginning : 4
$ paid to Public Defender Fund C
Other: N - fﬁ v -

wA g

: . S
("1 Appointed PD or appointed other co i

§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Cler
during probation.

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

b
O
™
\

\bL*’ r




DOCKET NO. 12.-GS-42-5131
WITNESSES

Amended
Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina
\Wa)
[ / | County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

i

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAY 04 2015
TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
N158585
THE STATE = I
Vs, o =
otk
S
ACTION OF GRANGLIURY .
James Dimsdale @
/7 2 TN m a
) - (e}
/&//&,M“ : 3
Foreperson of Grand Jury /
Date:
VERDICT
Indictment for
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE | i,
Foreperson of Petit Jury ‘ SC Code: 16-15-395 (A) CBRTGIY CORY
Date;

DR : 037
CClas(t:*.?dl?EEICQ ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬂ%ﬁm

CLER¥, OF CC

1 . ,'-( .
AT ,__,,.z/f{.w_
)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) .
APR 3 U 2015

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

That the defendant, James Dimsdale, did in Spartanburg County or
between the dates of July 7, 2003 and July 7, 2005:

(1) used, employed, induced, coerced, encouraged, or facilitatec-/
- a minor to engage in or assist others to engage in sexual
activity for the purpose of producing material that contains a visual
representation depicting this activity, or

(2) permitted the victim,_nder his custody or control to
engage in sexual activity for the purpose of producing material that
contains a visual representation depicting this activity, in violation of
Section 16-15-395, of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as

| amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. % QENL'_(

Soli%&r /-




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2012GS4204123
James Dimsdale ) A/WH: N157890
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _7/7/2003 -_7/172005
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0655(B)2): 16-03-0
DOB: _‘,’_ss#;_ ) CDR Code #: _ 0397

Address: L - ,\%J_, Y7, ‘A
City, Stazazipe
LA “__SID#: R SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes(] No[]]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS

10: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 16 yrs of age - Second (2nd) degree

in violation of § 16-03-0655(B)(2); 16-03-0  of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0397

[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [ |SERIOUS XIMOST SERIQUS [(JMandatory GPS(CSC [11817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge 3d, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]DPefendant Waives Preseniment 1o Grand | ury (defendant’s initials)

Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Senten Recpmmendation by the State.

(3029 " e 731
SC Bar# efendant Anomey for Defe’h’dam SC Bar#
FORE, the Defendant is commited to the m/State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of SO deyséimrenths/years @[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of § -_— ; previdedsthateupon the-semice-of - days/months/years and/or payment

of T . plus costs and assessments as applicable®;

T

merMtmryenrs and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code E 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U,S.C Section 922,it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Pomestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pTUP
Total: §& plus20%fee: 0§ = daysthours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: § Random Drug/Alcohal testing 0 -
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive week]y/monthly .941
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s510 “$ /DD, 9 pmits. of § ____ beginning :
§ 14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 Y
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 s 5 paidtoPublic Defender
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: . G
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob} $500 $ L A :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 5235 S35 .o Ler” ¥ @ g
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 $ P
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 <R
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca  § N [ Appointed PD or appointed other ¢o %lg?p
Provisa 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $§ g .V § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerl®
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3 -Y0O during probation.
TOTAL $  [33.4YUV
: Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Dcpu{&?jlcrk Yala N D Judge Cfde: &
Cournt Reporter: J Sentence Date:

S VYTVORE L XA
vy

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES

Spartanburg fo- %riff’s Office

fi/
¢

DOCKET NO. 12-GS-42-4123

Amended

The State of South Carolina

County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

/
—7
U COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
MAY D4 2015
TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
N157890
THE STATE
VS.
ACTION OF G URY ...
X . E”"ﬂ :'n??a
S LY

ﬂ(gj/@‘%ﬁ‘

Foreperson of Grand Jury &

=

Date:
VERDICT
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

James Dimsdale

indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT
WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: 16-03-655 (8) (2)
CDR Code: 0397

Class FELC

A3 OH
[5Gt 1) ARSI




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
APR 30 2015
-At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

That the Defendant, James Dimsdale, did in Spartanburg County,
between the dates of July 7, 2003 and July 7, 2005, commit the crime of
Criminal Sexual Conduct with a minor in the Second Degree in that the
Defendant did engage in a sexual battery upon the minor_
who was at least fourteen (14) years of age but less than (16) years of age
at the time of the battery, Said incident occurred in Spartanburg County,
South Carolina, in violation of Section 16-03-655 (B) (2), THE CODE OF
LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. _ @LW% %

A }’TANT SOLICITOR ﬂ




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4204122

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
)
James Dimsdale ; A/WH: N157889
)
)
)
)

AKA;

Race: WHITE Sex: M e 4]
vocmmmues s NN —

Address: -
City,State, Zip? ,
pLy: INENew  SiD: ‘ oy SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

in disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 16 yrs of age - Second (2nd) degree

in violationof § 16-03-0655(B)(2); 16-03-0  of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0397

{_] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS ~ []Mandatory GPS(CSC (1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

, [[JLesser Included Offense, [}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

odt Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

1239 o Dimnlele _Condz Lo dm 529/
SC Bar# efendant . Attormey for Defendant SC Bar#

EFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Er State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of <0 days/menths/yearsos [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ™ years

and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; providodsthat-upen-the-servise-of days/months/ycars and/or payment
of $ ~— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; WWWWM -

menthsivears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which arc incorporated by reference. '

[] CONCURRENT eor [(] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[’ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code . & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corvections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Date of Offense:  2/27/2009 - 1/317201])
S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(B)(2); 16-03-0

CDR Code #; 0397

Pursuant to 18 U.S,C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ‘

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Dcferred [] Def Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) s Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly .

§ 14-1-2) 1(AX1){Conv. Surcharge) $10  §/0)H ¢° pmis. of § beginning ﬁuﬁm jj;f,
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) £100 $ . L e AV ,

g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 $ 3 -— paid to Public ~D Gfel’éﬁiﬁg@ﬂﬁ%)aﬂt

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: SR a9V =t g

Proviso 47.9 {Public Def/Prob) $500 s . Xy !:h, % il q‘E»C ,«n‘xﬁ LC~

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 TS, 00 ' oG Y

§ 14-1:213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 150 " § s J ﬁ‘,”?

§ 50-21-314(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 S ~f P

5§ 56-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment} $40/ea N (1 Appointed PD or appointed other %uﬁyp

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5. 9% § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Cletk

3% e County  (if paid in installments) $3. 4o during probation,

TOTAL $ 133 90

Y
Lo { _
Presiding Judge " !—-{ll' %X J’ —
Clerk of Court/ DepuyCerk Judge Code: * N Q053

&
Court Reparter: gL L 4 Sentence Date: Y7
SCCA/217 (0312011) v B A




WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 12-GS-42-4122

Spartagburg Cg Sheriff’s Office

Amended

|
NV

The State of South Carolina

County of Spartanburg

U0

gt

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
N157889 '
THE STATE
VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY o
: Errge
' o James Dimsdale
/] /. el
9
Foréflerson of Grand Jdry
Date: }J
VERDICT
Indictment for
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT
WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

(<

SC Code: 16-03-655 (B) (2)
CDR Code: 0397
Class FELC

M i CERTIFIER x:’ex%j?:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
APR 30 2015

Ata Cqurt of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

That the Defendant, James Dimsdale, did in Spartanburg County, on
or between the dates of February 27, 2009 and January 31, 2011, commit
the crime of Criminal Sexual Cphduct with a minor in the Second Degree in
that the Defendant did engage in a sexual battery upon the minor-
-vho was at least fourteen (14) but less than sixteen (16) at the
time of the battery, and the defendant is over the age of eighteen (18). Said
incident occurred in Spartanburg County, South Carolina, in violation of
Section 16-03-655 (B) (2), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary ta the statute jn such case

vy S mes

sﬁucwy

made and provided.




" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE VS, )
James Dimsdale %

AKA: )
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 41 )
pop: NN ss+NGUGNGG_— )
Address: , o mm—7_"f_,, )
City,State, Zip: | L i?)
pLy: NG SID#: ’ )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[) No[ ]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/W#: M759171
Date of Offense: _5/13/2012
S.C.Code § : 63-05-0070

CDR Code #: 2481

2012GS4203421

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (O CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS

TO: Children / Legal custodian, unlawful neglect of child or helpless person

in violationef § 63-05-0070 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481

X] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

for a determinate term of

and/or 10 pay a fine of § - .

of§ ~— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable‘;wmspwwﬁ—pmhﬁw&r

ad, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [Defendant Waives Presentrnent to Grand Jury.

egotiations or Recommendatign, [J Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendationb% the State,
; —@Qﬁ*@@‘”—“"&“ R 3714
Bar# efendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

E{State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
10 dwaimenths/ycarser [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ——years

w/minar Ist or Lewd Act)
{defendant’s initials)

—

days/months/ycars and/or payment
————"

mesehsyenns and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.
[@” CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

E~ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S,C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or amimunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rebab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling a
*Fine: $ . Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 {AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) sl  § JOU. ©¢ pmts. of § beginning ‘ O{T
14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . ) CO% 7 (/1
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 % the————r, paid to Public Defe":gg%ﬁd aug&/
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 & ' —— Y A o
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S - e ey
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $HS - OS . |‘_‘ jex oY
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 - § , P L
§ 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed othegebh Sel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § §  O- § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Glesk
3%¢to County (if paid in installments) 3 during probation.
TOTAL $133,4°

Cletk of Court/ Dep terk .:\4(—:1 m%u’\ o
Caurt Reporter: ! m {]yfu‘// ,ZT- '

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

Presiding Judge

Judge Code: = 5

Sentence Date: S 1 y3015
___A




WITNESSES DO¢2'65'42- S+

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

7 AN '
: COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

N 7 Wl

TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
— o —
- O
M759171 | THE STATE S, = 4
VS. - 8 : ‘_;:I 3
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Tor 9
: James Dimsdale S
[SU R e
37 g :
=g

rue Bill
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date. JUN 147017

VERDICT

Indictment for

CHILDREN/NEGLECGT OF CHILD

TFTED COPY.
SC Code: 63-5-70 ACER , %Z ,24 /
Foreperson of Petit Jury CDR Code: 2481 < ; T

Date: Class FEL-E CLERE

‘-

=
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

N 14 2017
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

CHILDREN/NEGLECT OF CHILD

That James Dimsdale did in Sparfanburg County on or about May 13, 2012,

willfully and unlawfully, having charge or custedy of— a minor

child, place the child at unreasonable risk of harm affecting the child’s life, physical or

mental health, or safety, in violation of Section 63-5-70, THE CODE OF LAWS OF

SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

Wasy C, fyollleny

case made and provided.

ASSISTANT 'SCLICITOR




A‘lk‘

S%ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015(GS4202741
James Dimsdale y  A/WE _2015G84202741
AKA: ) Date of Offense; 2/27/2009 - 1/31/2011
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § ;_16-03-0600(BX1)
pob: ymimeattem S/ NG .} CDRCode# _ 3411
Address: ’ ’ P }
City,S1ate,Zip: 3
DL SIDH: _ ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[__']
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (0 CONVICTEDOF or XJPLEADS
TO: Assault/Assault and Battery of a High and Apgravated Nature (ABHAN)
in violation of § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411
[J NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC [(J617-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
ed, [JLesser Included Offense, (X] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
oxft Negotiations or Recommendation Negotigted S?{A O commendation by the State.
[3039 WL T30
SC Bart# Attorney for Detendant SC Bar#
EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m/ State Department of Corrections, [[J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of .30 daya#'momh/years@ [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed “——~ years
and/or 1o pay a fine of $ —_ rprovided that upertheservicoef days/months/years and/or payment

of$ —_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®*;

mrBehs/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or (7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is 1o be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Comrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlaw(ul for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered ~ PTUP
' Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

(0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.

- May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) p) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekiy/monthly

§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 " $ /D))  ©0 pmts. of § __ beginning .

§14-1-211{A)2) (DU! Surcharge) $100 § e . . . 9

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 7§ 5 paidtoPublic Defender :’éd@'\‘) O /w/{

§ 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: C’?‘B‘ '
. Proviso 47.9 (Public DeffProb) $500 § B I
! § 14.1.212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 25 . 00 4 A O‘E C 4(\1\5\:‘) C.
: § 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 (3 I". C\»ﬁ gG‘“ D

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 % i' / ﬁ’;

§ 56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 3 [1 Appointed PD or appointed othe??é 5 = i/’ , ”

Praviso 90.5 (SCC3A Surcharge) $5 $ ¢ .0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid toYS D <

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ IS during probation.

TOTAL S 133.%0

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk : ? ¥ N LDX\QH Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sent t

A ourt Repo £ ‘I)%DL{ entence Date:

- SCCAZ217(03/2011)

| @




WITNESSES

Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

P5FRS-42- a4\

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Soﬁcitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUN D 17015 TERM

Direct Indictment

—
—

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: _
VERDICT
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

i

.
-

Ki

THE STATE
V.

JAMES DIMSDALE

—
a—

T'Llndictnint for=
ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

SC Code: 16-3-600
CDR Code: 3411

Class FEL-C

———

oy

CLERK OF COURT

GICOUN
(< .C.

TY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MNAY 28 2015 . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

That the Defendant, James Dimsdale, did in Spartanburg County on or between the
dates of February 27, 2009 and January 31, 2011, commit an act causing an unlawful
injury to another person, and the act resulted in great bodily injury to the person, or the
act was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury to the

person, to wit: by sexually assaulting the victin_ causing injuries to the
victim, all in viclation of § 16-3-600, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

(19786), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

Pl
SOLICW

made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4202740
James Dimsdale y  A/WH_2015GS54202740
AKA: )y  Dateof Offense: _2/27/2009 - 13172011
Race: WHITE Sex: M e: 41 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0600(B)1)
DOB: _:SS#- )  CDRCode#: 3411
Address: \
City,State.Zip:
DL# SIDE: - ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]]
in disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF or (XIPLEADS
TO: Assault/Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature (ABHAN)
in violation of § 16-03-0600(BX1) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411t
[l NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [X|SERIOUS [IMOST SERIQUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge js [] As {JLesser Included Offense,  [K]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Negonatnons or Recommendatio egotlated Sentence []%Rcommendation by the State.
A o i 30 39 /-vm‘-z. : 7?/7/’_7
ETTE, BARRY SC Bar# Defendam Attomney for Defendant "SC Bar#
FORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ﬁ/Stale Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of  ~-0 daxsinonthe/yearser [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed f_' years
and/or to pay a fine of § —_— provided that-upon-the-serwrso! - days/months/years and/or payment
. 3 - . —_———

of$ —™ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*;

Aromtha/yeass and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CQNSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code € 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a viclation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing ] oréered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0J
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining B
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: b) Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ JOD. OV pmits. of § beginning
14-1-21 1{AX2) (DUL Surcharge) $100 [ .
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 s OS;her. _____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 :
Proviso 47,9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 g -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ~yg. ve
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s V/ } -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § . (] Appointed PD or appointed othggfb
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 ~ . ©° § 47.12 requires $500 be paid 1o 0 /
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ ~ 90O during probation. ) PSE‘
TOTAL $ “133.9¢

Presiding Judge @LL_,—
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clgrk -)L(-\‘ mc‘l[\Lﬂ NO Ly Judge Code: =053

Coun Reporter: Semence Date: |  SADWE /), DO
SCCA/217 (0372011) @j




WITNESSES

Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

Direct Indictment

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

)

159G6-42- 2110

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUN D1 2015 TERM

THE STATE
V.

JAMES DIMSDALE

Indictment for
- ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

SC Code: 16-3-600
CDR Code: 3411

Class FEL-C




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

MAY 24 2015 " the

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

That the Defendant, James Dimsdale, did in Spértanburg County on or between the
dates of February 27, 2009 and January 31, 2011, commit an act causing an unlawful
injury to another person, and the act resulted in great bodily injury to the person, or the
act was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury to the

person, to wit: by sexually assaulting the victim_ causing injuries to the
victim, all in violation of § 16-3-600, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contfary to the statute in such case

made and provided. % ; ;
' §0LICW '




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE VS, )
James Dimsdale )
AKA: ;
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 41 )
oor: N s )
Address: 1 '
City,State,Zip: -+ _ ‘ o )
DL#: SID#: ’ )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[}] Hazmat Yes[] Neo(]

IN THE COUﬁT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/WH: 2015(G54202739
Date of Offense:  2/27/2009 - 1/31/2011
S.C.Code § : 16-03-0600(B)(1)

CDR Code #: 3411

2015GS4202739

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[J CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS

TO: AssaulVAssault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature (ABHAN)

in violationof § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Cade of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS {JMOST SERIQUS [[]Mandatory GPS(CSC (817-25-45

303
SC Bar#

BFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

De

for a determinate term of

and/or to pay a finc of $ ~—
of§_ T

[X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ) |

Negotigted Sen/te?ce,
,4/1»/4'\/ b//

dant

[E/State Department of Corrections,

[0 doyeimentiw/ycarses [ | under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; previded-that-upon the-servioe-of

, plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the-balance-is-suspendedavith-probation—for

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
{defendant's initials)
[0 Recommendation by the State.

0314

SC Bar#
[0 County Detention Center,

Attorney for Defendant

years

days/months/years and/or payment
-

——

montksiyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgsion, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a8 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Yiolence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ORESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [() Ordered
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

(] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: )

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § 0.0
§14-1-21 1{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 2 S 0
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 (3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) £50 s

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s 5 <. Ow
3%10 County (if paid in installments) $ 3 .qc
TOTAL § V33 'R
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler m [\ﬂ(_% NSy

Court Reporter: e S INTH, 4. &

SCCAR217 (03/2011) U

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED ]
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling 0
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly “Z.
pmts.of § ______ beginninp

$ paid to Public Deft;i)
Other: Lo
l\/ 7

[] Appointed PD or appointed oth
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to lerk
during probation.

Presiding Judge A
Judge Code:
Sentence Date: (




WITNESSES 1853 S-42-a139

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JON 01 2015 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
_ THE STATE
Direct Indictment V.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
JAMES DIMSDALE
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: _ _ _
VERDICT _ — —
Indictment for
ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE
SC Code: 16-3-600
CDR Code: 3411
Foreperson of Petit Jury Class FEL.C ACERTEFIED COPY
Date: = = / l/( /_ (1[0 Lo
. " CLERK OF COURT

SPAR W couw:%
BY.LL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
) .
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAY 25 2015 . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

That the Defendant, James Dimsdale, did in Spartanburg County on or between the
dates of February 27, 2009 and January 31, 2011, commit an act causing an unlawful
injury to another person, and the act resulted in great bodily injury to the person, or the
act was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury to the
person, to wit: by sexually assaulting the victim causing injuries to the
victim, all in violation of § 16-3-600, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and ‘provided, . : %/
Y
7

SOLICITOR




&
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4202738
James Dimsdale ) A/WH: _2015GS4202738
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/27/2009 - 1/31/2011
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0600(BX1)
pOB: INIINGEGEGE Ssi ot ) CDRCode#: _ 3411
Address; - ° 3
City,State,Zip: -
DLA: SIDE: ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Assault/Assauit and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature (ABHAN)
in violation of § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411
[] NON-VIOLENT _ [X] VIOLENT [X|SERIOUS ~ [JMOSTSERIOUS  [[]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charggt pdipted, [ Lesser [ncluded Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment 10 Grand Jury. {defendant’s initials)

é o1t Negotiations or Recommendation 3 Negojiated SemZ:{:i, dJ commendation by the State.

’ /3039 /»wilb LAl Y
§C Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
FORE, the Defendant is commited to the [B/Slate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of DO  daywmomhelyearser [ under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or 10 pay a fine of § — ; provided-thatupen-the-senvice-of days/months/years and/or payment

——r

of §

; plus costs and assessments as applicable™; T

rosithstyvars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to §.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: % plus20%fee: ____§ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0]
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O '
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) b Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mo, t@@?‘l
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00 . vo pmts. of beginning X 20
14-1-211(AX2) (PUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . Noh
g 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $ ______ paidtoPublic Defpre
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: f 45 e A _
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 % e o Sa s s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $.35.0C KEN Nz
g 14-1-213 (Drug Cournt Surcharge) $150 S "\:%W
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 8 © Pgﬁ&) g
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [ Appointed PD or appointed othcpbounsel.
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.®© § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County  (if paid in instaliments) 5 J .90 during probation.
TOTAL $ 133 v
s Presiding Judge /WL
Clerk of Court’ Deputy le; YO mMdAunna g Judge cfde: ¢ / N 8093
Court Reporter: G, ! Sentence Date: L Some 1\ A0 15

o7 o hatd
SCCA/217 (03/2011) él&r"




WITNESSES

Spartanburg County Sheriff’s Office

PEIRS-42- 2132

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUN 012015 - TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

Direct Indictment

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

THE STATE
V.

JAMES DIMSDALE

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

4

i
-

L)

Indictment for
ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

SC Code: 16-3-600
CDR Code: 3411

Ciass FEL-C

|

CERITFED COPY
_Hopbtsia. :

~1 FRK OF COURT
CL‘ ARG COINTY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
\ )

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAY L5 2018 . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

That the Defendant, James Dimsdale, did in Spartanburg County-on or between the
dates of February 27, 2009 and January 31, 2011, commit an act causing an unlawful
injury to another person, and the act resulted in great bodily injury to the person, or the
act was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury to the

person, to wit: by sexually assaulting the victim,_ causing injuries to the
victim, all in violation of § 16-3-600, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. %) E 2

éoucny




& . @STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS.
James Dimsdale
AKA:
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 41
ol B
Address: - __ . e
City,State,Zip: T e
DL#; I 50 )

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
A

)

)
*CDL Yes['}] No[J CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4202737
A/WHE:  2015GS4202737
Date of Offense: _3/1/2010 - 1/1/2011

S.C.Code § : 16-03-0600(B)(1)
CDR Code #: 3411
* SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Assault/Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature (ABHAN)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAY 23 1015 . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

That the Defendant, James Dimsdale, did in Spartanburg County on or between the
dates of March 1, 2010 and January 1, 2011, commit an act causing an uniawful injury
to another person, and the act resulted in great bodily injury to the person, or the act
was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury to the person,
to wit: by sexually assaulting the victim_ causing injuries to the victim,
all in violation of § 16-3-600, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. %
scSch




